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TO: Members of the Noblesville Board of Public Works and Safety 

FROM:      Rina Neeley, Planning and Development Department 

DATE:  May 30, 2024 

RE:  Permanent Encroachment Agreement for a Fence at 7142 Spayside Drive S 

 

Dennis J & Susan K Ehman, the owner(s) of 7142 Spayside Drive S, Noblesville, IN 46062. (“the 

Property”), applied for a fence permit with the City of Noblesville Planning and Development 

Department in May 2024. The Property is located in Lochaven of Noblesville subdivision around 

the lake. The proposed location of the fence encroaches into the Drainage and Water Access 

easements at the rear of the Property. The City of Noblesville has the right to use the Drainage 

and Water Access easements at the rear of the Property. Per Lochaven Declaration of 

Covenants and Restrictions, fences are not permitted to encroach into these easements in a 

way that would “interfere with the utilization of such easement for the purpose intended.” Mr. 

Ehman is requesting to encroach into the easements to construct a fence (see attached letter). 

 

Several entities have the rights to use the same portion of the Property, including the Lochaven 

Homeowners Association and the Hamilton County Drainage Board. Both approved the 

encroachment (see attached documents). Hamilton County Drainage Board requested that the 

fence is located a minimum 10 feet off of the riprap located along the rear North perimeter line.  

 

The Board of Public Works and Safety approval is the last necessary approval before the fence 

permit can be issued. The Board may change the requested distance of the fence from the lake 

if deemed necessary. 

 

I recommend that the Board of Public Works and Safety approves the permanent 

encroachment for the fence at 7142 Spayside Drive S. 

 

Attached Exhibits: 

1. Letter from Mr. Ehman 

2. Site Plan 

3. Encroachment Agreement with Hamilton County Drainage Board 

4. HOA Approval of the Encroachment  
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